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Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

From; Hock Ann (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 13 January, 2020 6:07 PM
To: MNur Syafirah
Cc: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: SKF 9246L FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED 2.1.2020
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE'
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear nur syafirah |

Good day, 0.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR $ 2800 Lump/sump REPAIR and DOR 3 days
close,

Noted : All finalized document > LOA ,LOD,DV,LTA need send direct (china taiping ins)claim dept .

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Emall: HockAnn@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

—--0riginal Message--—

From: Nur Syafirah [mailto:service@z-one.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 13 January, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Hock Ann [LKK Auto)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Sya Z1

Subject: Re: SKF 9246L FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED 2.1,2020
RESEND

Hi Hock Ann,

We confirm to agree on Lump Sum $2800.00.

Thank you!

Best Regards,

Nur Syafirah
Z-0One Automotive Pte Ltd



1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122

From: Nur Syafirah

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) ; ENQUIRY@Z-ONE.COM.SG

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SKF 9246L FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED 2.1.2020
Hi Hock Ann,

We confirm to agree on Lump Sum $2800.00.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Mur Syafirah
Z-0One Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 10:37 AM

To: SERVICE@Z-ONE.COM.SG ; ENQUIRY@Z-ONE.COM.S5G

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKF 9246L FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOLINT UPDATED 2.1.2020

'WITHOUT PREJUDICE’

SAVE ASTO COSTS

Dear ah xiong ,

Good day , Kindly attached refer SKF 9246L FORD FOCUS finalized updated calculate adjustment on 2.1.2020 .
COR -$ 2800

DOR— 3 DAYS

Please refer adjustment updated total LUMP/SUMP amount $ 2800 if agree total LUMP/SUMP amount and repair
days, will be to close case.

Please to updated email back asap.



Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)



Estimate Repont ° hitp:/z].ocadn com/accidents/claims/ esumate_report/C101947

Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk D #01-85/87, Autobay@XKaki Bukit Singapored 1383 "

Tel: £7502115/60342117 Fax: 66347124

Email: senvice{@1-0n8 com.SE | #nGUINGES -0Ne COM.SE

—

autemot e @ rerronwanct Company Registration No. 201118055N
ESTIMATE

LOH ING YING Code : C101847
43 5IMS DRIVE #08-201 Singapate 380043 Dats In - 181212019
Contect . 9TB5TSTO Vehicle Num. : SKFE246L
Model - FORD FOCUS 1.6 TITANIUM
ChassisfEng® - WFIMXXGCBMCC2ET15/CC26T15

Parts and Labour Assesment
Description of pan Oty Unit Price Amount a7
Rear bumper L Pz 1 1525.00 /}45‘23'00' /300 .50
Rear bumper inner garnish V 4 1 125.00 B0 sge v
Rear bumper lower (/" Ceqt. 1 340,00 3000 380 fol”
Rear bumper reflectors 4/, ™ Y fly (suc ) | A~ oo 13000 517
Rear bumper reinforcement V A+ 1 B26.00 A0 ':'r}'.?-h;,
Rear bumper retainers </ sals o o 1 PR LI ) I 3T50 7500 |~
Rearend panel % ¢ /1) 1 160.00 160.00
Rear end panel inner gamish ¥ ¢ ' 1 201.00 20%.00
Resrtaigate V' ¢ [ 1 1800.00 1,600.00
Rear tailgate FOCUS emblem |~  ( #ee | 1 110.00 _A0.0037  fo”
Rear tailgate TITANIUM' emblem L~ [ nee] 1 125.00 s 7 r-b L
Rear taiigaie lock | =t 1 210.00 21000 "
Rear tailgate rubber - ¢ /L 1 346.00 _A%6.00 1 B
Reartailamp BH [ 4 L ¢ g 1 960.00 _A3E0,00 Y410
Subtotal before discount 6,833.00
Percentage discoun  20% 1,366.60
Sub-total 1 5.466.40
Parts-total 5,466.40
page 1

1of2 18/1272019, 10:34 am



Estimgte Report -

hitp://z1 .ocadn.com/accidents/claims/estimate_report/C101947

Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk D 801-85/87, Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore417883
Tel: 52502115/66342112 Fax: 663421707

Emall: sendce@z-one.com.SE ; entuiry@r-one com.sg

rutomnt v+ @ rersonwasce Company Registration No. 201118055N

LABOUR
Description Price
o L
Diagnose, replace andlor repalr 1o rectily rear portion electrical system for proper |~ J}vﬂ’ﬁ 1
functioning. L
To remove, refix | renew reverse sansor assy and rectify for proper functioning. }mm 3.0 T
To remove, reinstall roof top trim upholstery, cushion sest. trim gamish, tim liner %~ _06:00
carpet. (o FR) .
To re-spray painting on the change bodyparts, repair portion, and where L ,jnoou Had v
consistent 1o the accldent. -
To remove and change exhaust silencer box with pipe, re-align where necessary v Jm
consistent (o the accident. L
To provide labour, workmanship io change the above damaged bodyparts, repair, 20000 &y o
re-construct and re-align body structure, body alignments and damaged -
consistent to the accident _ s
To apply anti-rust chemical (Tuff-Kots) on repaired and replaced panal. _,_ua.m i
Labour Total 2,320.00
Parts & Labour Total 7.7TB6.40
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lll.lfrfj!. 1 -_d[.ﬂ—
|
F"-:.r-fllj : y = tﬁP ' I' 3
Verd 3 i
fers »o / ¢
2598 up

LK Auto Consuftants hence nolify

the Repasrer of ihe foliowing:
* To remurvey betormdafier sproy Pty
anﬂuhrtn-g-umnmnqvam
-:::m P byt i confirmanon
. Mm-ml‘ﬁmtl'r-m'm
= o illegat modification)s| s alows
© Supplementary em(s) must by e, ., = gy

B MEpect &5 el approval froe s lrarcs Comparmy

Acnowtedged by Recarer
Sonavsy

3

2of2

"’/5 fess “yo EI‘U
i M

Aot | L
Lle 44 Ljﬁ:u

1871222019, 10:34 amx



Nivitha (LKK Autn!

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 9:16 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW. OUR REF: SNM19D205891/YP9669G/BEN - PRS TO BE ARRANGE @ Z-ONE /

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF9246L & YP9669G ON 09/12/2019 AT 1345HRS

Dear Sirs

We refer to above matter.

Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SKF92461..
Thank you,

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sa cntaiping com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & ¥ i Taiping SG

Disclaimar: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipien(s and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited If you are not the infended recipient, please
notfy the sender immediately. Please delate the e-mall and any copies of it tharsaftar,

From: Yvonne Yong <service@z-one.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 6:58 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM19D205891/YP9669G/BEN - PRS TO BE ARRANGE @ Z-ONE / ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SKF9246L & YP9665G ON 09/12/2019 AT 1345HRS

Dear Ben Tang,
Kindly appoint Marcus Chua for the PRS.

Thank youl

Best Regards,

Nur Syafirah

Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122



From: Ben Tang
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 5:28 PM
. To:
Cc: Claims Dept of CT1
Subject: RE: OUR REF; SNM19D205891/YP9669G/BEN - PRS TO BE ARRANGE (@ Z-ONE [/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SKF9246L & YP9665G ON 09/12/2019 AT 1345HRS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Cear Sir,

We intend fo conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor warkshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert,

LKK / LBS / 5TA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
EENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree o the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed molor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carmred
out by the single joint expert.

Thonk you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Depariment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
DID: (65) 63896175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www sqg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AT ¥t Taiping SG

Dusclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unawhonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this meszage, sither in whols o partial, is prohibited. If you aro nol the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immadiately. Please delets the a-mail and any copies of i thereafer

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 4:03 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow chee@sg cntaiping.com; service @z-
QnNe.com.sg



Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205891/YP9669G/BEN - PRS TO BE ARRANGE @ Z-ONE / ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF9246L
& YP9669G ON 09/12/2019 AT 1345HRS

Dear Ben,
Please conduct PRS for SKF9246L.
Note : officer in charge — Ben Tang 63896175,

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying,

Regards,

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
T (65) 63896116 | F (B5) 62247175

W: www sg.cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X F Wi Taiping SG

Digclaimer This a~mmi and any files rangmitied with i {5 intanded anly for the named recipiernts and may contam confidennal informabion. Any
unauthorized disclosure. use or dissemination of this message, aiher in whole or partial is prohibited If you are ot the intended recipent, please
natify the sender mmediately. Plaass delato the ewmal 5nd any copies of d therealler

From: Yvonne Yong [mailto:service £.com.s

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping. com>

Cc: Sya Z1 <enquiry@z-one.com.sg>

Subject: (DS) PRS TO BE ARRANGE @ Z-ONE / ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF9246L & YPI669G ON 09/12/2019 AT
1345HRS

Dear Sir /Mdm,

Kindly find the attached PRS Request & GIA Report for your kind attention,

Please do send us the list of your 10 surveyor for us to choose.

Our customer’s vehicle is already in our workshop.,

Do revert back to us at the soonest.

For any further clarifications, kindly contact Sya @ 66342112.

Thank you!



Best Hé;ards,

MNur Syafirah

Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://'www.symanteccloud.cos

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www symanteccloud.com




- > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power QOutput:
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibllity:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
933t

SKF92446L

Na

19 Dec 2019

FORD

FOCUS 1.6 TITAMNIUM 4-DR C344

White

2012

CC26715

WFOMXXGCBMCC26715

22.0kW (123 bhp)

$15,981.00

18 Jul 2012

18 Jul 2012
6’

£15,981.00

Yes.”
17 Jul 2022
$9.588.00

171

17 Jul 2022

A~ Car (1600cc & below)
10

$62,600.00

$16,127.00

$25,715.00

OK
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Used Ford Focus Car for Sale in Singapore, Cosmo Automobiles - sgCarMart

Login

Directory Products Insurance Articles

TEST DRIVE TODAY!

Sign up

Farum

Mercedes-Benz GLE450 AMG _

Premium Plus (O 6250 6696 / 9637 5329
Ford Focus 1,64 Prica Range ¥ | Depreciation ¥ | YearReg ¥ | | Vehxle Type L

i |
wad | . i Agfomatels - ] & Trena L'f""
oA B
Ford Focus Wagnn 1.6A Trend LAagt
F

Fingncial Insurance Accessories Similar Hesearch Photos Map

AUTOMORBILES

Price 457 500

Depreciation (/SB ﬂ-t{mr Reg Date
Mileage 36,339 kmn (B.7K fyr) Manufactured
Road Tax $742 fyr Transmission
Dereg Value $44.5671 as of today (chunge) oMy

COE $56,001 ARF

Engine Cap 1,596 cc Power

Curb Weight 1433 kg Mo, of Owners
Type of Vehicle SLAROW S0

Features

Powerful And Responsive DOHC Engine, Smooth 6 Speed Auto Transmission
ESP. View specs of the Fuo

o Fous W ey (2012-2015)

Accessories

s Mulb Funchion Steering, & Arbags,

STA Evaluation

condition,

20-0c1-2015
{Syrs 10mtha COE |2ft)

2015

Auto

$15,968

515,568

92.0 kW {123 bhp)

u¥e
ERr
Locaste Map

15" Alloy Rims, Powershift, Audio System, Tanned Leather Seats, Premium 3M Sclar Film, Reverse Sensors

Description

Offer 1 38% [nierest Rate! Purchasa From An Award Winning Dealershup! I Year Comprehensive Warranty
Inclusset STA Certified Accident Free Quality Pre-Dwned With Low Mileage For Peace OF Ming, 100% Loan

Approval With Qur Flewfble [n House Financing. View Today!

Cosmo Aulomaobiles

This wehicle has undargone @ 110-point check by
and has recenved 3 Graded B n for is overall

f ol F 5] f

Category Pa R = _’J*- / L " o ’ : v '
ARF Cir, ST Evisluated Car, Low Mieage Car ) o fT080 Y. Q 210 Turf Cub Road Lot ALS/AZI

wart = 3V 260 Praoie. J./: Car Mall @ The Grancstand
Status f 3y ' % Tel: G465 1050
Avallable iy 5 P fedant axufL J75,7 W

2 Kevn graraTsT @
Respurces 10 ¢
- 7 Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out m
hips./iwww.sgcarmart.comiused_cars/info.php7lD=642515800L=1354 iz
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plesse ropori comeclly the detwsils of the sccidend 1o spesd up the deime procass

2. Thus Form must be completed by the Palicynolder gndor e Authorsed Driver.

i Information provided must be s rudhful Bnd scsursie as posalble. Any willul misrepresentabon o witholding of mstenisl faczs mey sllow meUEnon compsnis B
repudipte policy hability.

4, The ssue and scoeptanee of this Farm by insursnoe companiss i ol 5n acmissian of pelicy bty o= he pan of the nsyrence Smoanies.

&. Any falss reporting mary be referred (o the Pollce for investigetion.

& This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Recoros Management Centre establiched by the General Insurance Arsacssiion of Srgecore (GIA) for
archiving and tha! copies of this report will, Tor & fee. be meds svelieble upon epplicstion by intsresied parties

7. By the lodgemment of this repor 1o the insusmans, you hersty consant 10 the archiving of this report o the centre ang 16 copees of the reporn bemg msde Srallable
aloressid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Rapor 101272018 0850

Diate Of Accident 0BM12/2018 13:45

Exact Location Of Accident CTE TWDS AYE BEFORE FPIE (CHANGI) EXIT
Country/Stgte of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Reglstration Number SKFe246L
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Owner LOH ING YIING

NRIC No STER1933E

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mohile Phone No (LOCAL ) +65-87B57570
Altemative Phone No OFFICE-8765T370
Vehicle Particulars

Menufecturer FORD

Model FOCUS

Esact Purposa far which vehicle was being used sl
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance paolicy

for repair 1o your vehicle? NO

It No, Please state action 1o be teken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Paolicy ND

Policy Number 18000828E8-01

Cover Note Numiber

Driver

Name of Driver LOH ING YIING

NRIC Na STER1G33E

Date Of Birtn OTN2METE

Occupation CUTDOOR

Date O Driving Pass 02/G7/2008

Driving Expenence 11 YEARS AND & MONTHS
Gander FEMALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL ) +B5-9TESTETD
Fax Mumber

Contect Numbser OFFICE-8TESTSTO
EMzll Address NOEMAIL

T
:

W
a
1



Address BLK 43 SIMS DRIVE #08-201
Fostcode 380023

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicie F

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle .

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Westher Condilions RAINING

Road Surfsce WET

Other Informaticn

Y¥es any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? WO
Number of vehicles (including own vahice)

irvelved in the accident s
Was sny body Injured In the Accident? YES
¥Was any injured conveyed o hospitel by NG
ambulance?

Weas any other material or property damaged? YES
| hav_e_ been apmnaf.r_md by urjhrnu-nm person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied 1o the police? NO
If Yes Please siate which Police Station

Was natice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON THE STATED DATE AND TIME, AT THE STATED VENUE, MY VEHICLE A (SKFS246L) WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ON
MY RIGHTFUL LANE, VEHICLE IN FRONT OF ME STOPPED SO | FOLLOWED EUIT. MCMENTS LATER, | FELT AN IMPACT
ON THE REAR PORTION OF MY STATIONARY VEHICLE. VEHICLE B (YPS660G) FAILED TO STOP. HENCE, COLLIDED
ONTO THE REAR PORTION OF MY STATIONARY VEHICLE DUE TO THE IMARCT, | FELT PAIN ON THE BACK OF MY
HEAD AND DIZZINESS.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attechmant? YES
Wes there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Wae there any sudio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number YPeEEEG ( '
Vehicle Maka/Model/Calour

Dietails O1 Froperties VEHICLE B

Vehicle Cetegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Demage

No. Of Fessanger (Including Driver|

Fage 2 o *5



DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Nama

Approximete Age

Injuries Sustein

Injured person in which vehicle?
VWere seal belts wom?

Was this injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Poticods

LOH ING YIING

SKFoZ46L

FapE 3ofnE



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flesve repon gormectly the detall of 1he sczident o speed up the claims Srossae
2. This Frm must be gomalered b

3 information provided must be 23 fruthiul snd scoirgie os possible. Any willul misresrerentatlion or withholding of materis|
ey may afow Mtarance companles 1o rpgudiste policy Rebilin.

4 The lssue snd sceeptante of this Form by lmursnes companies s netsn ssmistion of policy Uahility on the sart of the imurance
ST

RO INg My De relerred 10 the FONGE for inyestigatian

£ The report will be forwarded oy 1he insurers of the Gia Records Managemen) Centre establiahed by the Geners| msurance
Asspciation of Singepore (GIA| for srchhing and thal topies of this report will for s fee be made avallable upem applicazion by
imerened partes,

7 By the lndgment of this regort to the insuters, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart a1 the cantre and To copks of
the resort being made availeble sforesaid

E Coment under the Personal Data Protecticn Act [POPA)
| underitznd, ackhowisdgn, sgree and conient thet

6} My Insurer, rry wodshep and 1he Geseral indurance Assoclation of Singapare ["GIA) may/are permited to collecs, use.
dlsciose and/or proceas my persnnal dpte/persoral information set out inthis form| end sry other persone| information
provided by ma or poiteszed by my imsurer (caliectively the “Personal informetion”) end disciowe sng transfer such
Personal Infarmetion to gl Imsurer(s] who have insured vehice]s) invaled In this sreléent (3l lnureriy) whe Rave moed
vebicke(t) involved In this sccident shell be collectively referred 2o ai the "Insuren”), the Insurere’ lewyen/law firma, the
Meometsry Authority of Singapore and any relevant govermnment agenoy/kutherty [such 2s thie police], for the purpose(s)
of:

(I} processmg hendling and/cr deaiing with my claims incuding the sertiemsnt of 1he cirims and ANy NECEsSETy
Imvestigation relating 1o the clpims;

(i1} investgating the scoident and/on my claimig
(1} ewrrying ot and for desling with my Instrections of responeing to smy engiires by me:

[lv} wemmirisering my claims (Incluging the mslling of correpohdence, HEIemen, Involors, reportl o Actioes to me,
which tould ifvofve diciotore of certain persens! éote sbout ma 1o bring sbout deivery of the seme 3 well 3 o7 e
rternal cover of envelopes/mall peckepes ) and/or

(v} somplying with spplicatie lew in edministerng. processimg, nend(ing sng/or 2 pefing wh my sy, [caliecthvely the
“Purposes”)

) all mparerls] whe have insured wehicln | involved in this stoioent and the meorers lnwyis,/Iew Mrme, mey/ees permited
o collect, wib, discicgs grsfor prooets mry Personad intormation for one or mare of the above Parposey; and

[c] ey Partcnal informethon mivican be disclosed by sy of the hsuters and/or GiA to thelr thikd sarty service providen er
apentsiincluding their lmwyeri/low firme), which may be shes ouside of S pore, for ane or mone of the sbove Purpme.

|} my Personal Informeticn will 8lse be collected and Uied to complie clalma higtany for the purpose of fraiid detection,
rvetiigation and mars perment m presem end ol future claims

[a) the infermation so coliecied undir (6] abowe ey be shared | dlasiessd:

(I} iz all ingorers andfor any other third parries thar wssist in eveiusting, invesTigating, controfing o maneging fraud,
reguistors, lew snforoement and poesrnment agencies s ressonably required for the purposes stated, or

{Ii} Yor complymg winh requirements uncer any reguletiam, lews of court oreen

% < é},x x
Frlieyheldens Sigrator Drivery Sigrature Reperting Centre Peretnne’s Sipnatune

Dinte & Time: [1F drivee | st the poilicyhcidet| Lo
Dmte & Time: IRRICIETN Mg

& TR
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified Est Submifted  |Ad) Assigred | Ad) Apt Ad) Subirnitted | Ins Auth'sd Status
28 Jan 2020 | Pending for Survey
My | 0% Dec 2019 16111 imumm $$2,800.00 Rawort
lﬂHM.I‘-Il] f EdlEuﬂr_] Mlul l.'.luufl:m]

Aeference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by Insurer]
\Insured: |-, Co. Reg No.: -

Main
Clabmanit: LOH IING YING

Vehucle Reg

09/1272019 13:00 - :59
Na. SKF9246L Date of LosS. | g8 Months and 21 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Ciam Type: | TP / SNM19D205891 ;:h':*;;"_"’ DMCVSN15002419000
Vehicis Reg Policy No
No | |Yresess {Claimant):
(Insured]:

| Exngess: 550,00

Repairer: I One Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ) 1 Kaki Bukst Avenue 6, Ok 0 #01-87, Autobay @ Kakl Buide,, 417883 Kakl Bukit - Tel:
[andi"3 | china Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (MQ) - Tel: 6385 6111 . [Handled by Ben Tang]

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd - Tel: 6256-3581 ... [Handled by LEE HOCK ANN] ... [Final due 06/02/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Ml | Compose Case Mai |

There are na mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— wiew All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complets |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No resilts

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 5/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Uplosd Documents | _upload Photes | Compass New Letter |

Claim Documents

*SKF9246L (SNM19D205891)
[YP9669G]
™
LOH IING YING
Dec 9 Zﬂ?? 1:00PM
Z One Automotive Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

View |View in Browser | |

Photos/Images 3 per poge__[¥]
o |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 130/01/20 11:11 | General View D | cacirc | A
2 (30/03/20 11:11 | General View D | wwaws | A
31 [300120 1111 General View 0D | waawrs | @A
4 |3o/01/20 11:11 Genaral View D | wcacws | A
5 |30/01/20 11111 | General View D | oades | B4
6 (3020 11:11 | General View D | twews | A
7 |30/01/20 11:11 | General View D | wacws | A
8 |30/0120 11:11 | General View O | Lades | A
5 |30/01/20 11111 | General View 0| teaares | A
10 | 30/01/20 11:11 | Ganeral View D icaws | &
11 [30/01/20 11114 | General View D | tsaws |
12 130/01/20 12114 | Odometer Reading 0| Ledws | A
13 30/01/20 1114 | Chassis Number 0| wmirs | &
14 |30/01720 11:14 General View D | twaws | &
15 [30/01/20 11:14 | General View 0| diws | &
16 [30/01/20 11114 | General View D | teaws |
17 | 30/03/20 13114 General View n Loag g E
18 [30/01/20 11:14 | General View D | caws |
19 [30/01/20 12:14 | General View 0| Lmdws | 4
0 300120 15114 | General View 0 | Losaws | &
21 |30/01/20 11:14 General View ﬁ eaa G |
27 [30/01/20 11:14 | General View 0 | loedirs | B
21 |30/01/20 13114 | Genersl View © | Ledrs | A
24 |[I0/01/20 11:14 | General View O | toaws | 4
25 [30/01/20 11:14 | General View 0D | tcadies | (A
26 |30/01/20 13114 General View 0 | toasirs | 4
37 |30/01/20 13:14 General View 0 | lwaws | A
I8 |I0/01/20 1104 | General View 0| oeers | &
29 |30/01/20 11114 | General View 0D | ladies |
30 (3001720 11:14 | General View O | tmiws | A
31 |30/01/20 11:14 | General View | aars | 4
32 [30/01/20 11:14 | General View 0| Lot | B
33 [30/01/20 14:14 | General View 0| lmdes | B
34 | 30/01/30 11114 General View | loadies | A
35 |30/01/20 11114 Genaral View | toadwc | A
36 |I0/D1/20 11114 General View | loadies | A
37 |30/01/20 11114 | Ganersl View 0O aces |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Photos/ Images [Soerpage  [v]| K
o |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print
I8 [30/01/20 11:14 | General View O owrs |4
39 [30/01/20 1014 | Ganeral View D  tedws | A
40 [30/01/20 11:14 | General View 0  tcaws | A
41 |30/01/20 11:14 | General View | wcwors | A
(47 |30/01/20 11114 | Ganersi View _g Load G |
43 |I0/01/20 11414 | Genersl View © | wedws | A
44 | 30/01/20 11:14 | General View © | sows | B
45 |30/01/20 11:15 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS 0 | Loadies | A
46 30/01/20 11115 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS O | toadws | B4
47 |30/01/20 11115 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS _g Loac o | B
48 |30/01/20 11:15 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS g Load PG | A
4% [30/04/20 11:15 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS D | tcadwc | A
50 |30/01/20 13:15 DISMANTLE PHOTOS 0 | wacwrs | A
51 |30/00/20 11:15 | DISMAMTLE PHOTOS D | waawes | BA
51 |30/01/20 11:15 | DISMANTLE PHOTODS D | Losdirs | A
51 300120 11515 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS 0| =maws || A
54 30/01/20 11:15 | DISMANMTLE PHOTOS © | s | BB
55 | 30/01/20 11:15 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS O | isdirc | &
56 |30/01/20 11:15 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS @ | ldws | B
57 |30/01/20 11115 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS 0 | imides
58 |30/01/20 11:15 DISMANTLE PHOTOS 0| tcosaws | B4
55 |30/00/20 11115 | Photo After Spray D | tedirs | A
60 |30/01/20 11115 Photo After Spray 0| v | A
61 |30/01/20 11415 Photo After Spray D | cadaws | A
62 [30/01/20 11:15 | Photo After Spray D | tcadwe | A
63 |30/01/20 13:15 Photo After Spray 0 | weedrs | BA
64 |30/01/20 13115 Photo After Spray D | cadws |
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neset | Save | Pom |

There are no document checkiists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid (HGQ)

Show Remarks Tor || Handiing Tnsurer
Bty AErmarss are pEiElE LRSS YO BN (f tE othsr Sartien

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne 1sssorieer;

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-35681 Fax: 6844-B805 Email sun@ikkaulo.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI19021887/HQF3E2

Date: 06/02/2020
REF ol
Handling Insurer: E}":“IIJIHWWJ Insu ® (Singapore) Palicy Ma: DMCVSN12002419000
El:l:mam Vehicle SKFO246L I"n:l::nd Vehicle YPOEEIG
Date of Loss:  08/12/2019 Nature of Claim: TP LA SNM19D205891
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKF8246L
Make & Model: FORD FOCUS, Engine No CC26715
Reg. Date: 18/07/2012 (Man_ Year. 2012) Chassis No: WFOMXXGCBMCC26715
Colour; White Odometer; 238674 km
Engine Capacity: 1586 cc
Markel Value/New Car N/A
Pnee:
Sum Insured (53); Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Ganeral Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); ¥es Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/50 R1T Rear Tyre Size: 215/50 R17
Front Lefl Sida: Michelin 5 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama & mm
Thee above values mpresent Ihe remaning fyre roads degth
\COST OF CLAIMS - - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Pans 5.466.40 2.6828.48 283782 51.62
Miscellanaous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,320.00 880.00 1,440.00 82.07
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 7.786.40 3,508.48 4,277.92 54,94
Approved Total (Overridden) (55) 2,800.00
(S$5) 7.786.40 2,800.00 4 686.40 64.04
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (SS) 545.05 186.00 34005 54.04
MNett Amount (S8) 8,331.45 2,996.00 5,335.45 64.04
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/01/2020
Date Inspecied: 18122018 Inspected Al Z-0ne Aulomotive Ple Lid (HQ)

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 8,, Blk D #01-87,
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit,
Singapore 417883

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This mport reprasents our findings af fre tme and place of (nspechion staled herein. Such inspection has been camed auf (o the besf of our
knowledge and abiiity but any other Sability under any othar circumalances 4 hersby exprassly sxcludod.

https://singapore. menmen.com/claims/mdex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

IP.r'l Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 {Last Synchronised: 05 Feb 2020)
Parts: 143 FORD FOCUS (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKF9248L)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

|Furu1|r Info: llemsivalues nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Dented 1,525.00FL *1,300.50FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER INNER GARNISH Benl 125.00FL *100.50FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER Scratched 34000FL *300.80FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS W/S Crumpled / O/S Serviceable 13000FL *55.00FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Benl 626.00FL “487 TOFL
6 1 *REAR BUMPER RETAINERS N/S Crumpled / O/S Serviceable T500FL  *37.50FL
7T 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 160.00 FL *FL
a8 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH Serviceable 201.00FL =FL
a 1 *REAR TAILGATE Repair 1.800.00 FL *FL
0 1 *REAR TAILGATE FOCUS EMBLEM Mecessary 110.00FL *75.80FL
11 1 *REAR TAILGATE TITANIUM EMBLEM Necessary 12500FL *75.BOFL
12 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOCK Jammed 210.00FL *21D.00FL
13 1 *REAR TAILGATE RUBBER Crumpled 346.00FL *188.20FL
14 1 *REAR TAILLAMP LH Cracked 960 00FL “44280FL

FaFranchisa part L=LathemDisc
Sub Total (S8) 6,833.00 3,285.60
- List item Discount on L ltems 20,00/20.00% (S%) 1,366.60 65712

Total Parts (S§) 546640  2,628.48

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/2/2020



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no new miscellaneous llems selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 4 of 4

Amount

Labour ltems

1

2

DIAGNOSE, REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR TO RECTIFY REAR New
PORTION ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING

TO REMOVE, REFIX /| RENEW REVERSE SENSOR ASSY AND Mew
RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING

TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM UPHOLSTERY, New
CUSHION SEAT, TRIM GARNISH, TRIM LINER CARPET. (TO

FR)

TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS, New

REPAIR PORTION, AND WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT

TO REMOVE AND CHANGE EXHAUST SILENCER BOX WITH New
PIPE, RE-ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT

TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE New
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-CONSTRUCT

AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY ALIGNMENTS AND
DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL (TUFF-KOTE) ON New
REPAIRED AND REPLACED PANEL

Gross Labour Cost [S§)

50.00

120.00

100.00

800.00

100.00

8900.00

150.00

20.00

30.00

0.00

400.00

0.00

400.00

30.00

2,320.00

880.00

Report was unsubmitted during this pnint-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/2/2020



